FGP LIMITED

CIN: L26100MH1962PLC012406
Registered Office - Commercial Union House, 9- Wallace Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel : 2207 0273/ 2201 5269; Email : investors@fgpltd.in; Website : www.fgpltd.in

To June 27, 2023
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

Security Code: 500142

Sub: Submission of Information regarding Loss of share certificate(s) under
Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith an intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s) as
received by us from M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents of the Company on June 26, 2023, being submitted to you pursuant
to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Kindly take the above information in your records.
Thanking you

Yours faithfully,
For FGP Limited

Digitally signed by
VAN DANA VANDANA JOSHI

Date: 2023.06.27
JOSHI 15:38:29 +05'30'
Vandana Joshi

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Encl: As stated above



From: bssduplicate

To: investors@fgpltd.in; companysecretary@fgpltd.in

Cc: riddhi@bigshareonline.com; bss.transactions@bigshareonline.com; lawoo@bigshareonline.com; bssduplicate
Subject: Loss Of Share Certificate(s) Intimation Received On : 20230626 FGP LIMITED Folio no: Y00224

Date: 26 June 2023 18:19:10

Attachments: 633659.pdf

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
required to submit information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the
stock exchange within two days of its getting information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only
through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for BSE and not via hard copy
submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the
Company by shareholders, to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines
prescribed.

LII\F/Iﬁ'FI)ED 30543 | 4242798 | 4242847 | Y00224 50 Yﬁil\}g[\iiml'\ﬂ FI:A\URKHN'? XIN,:A
LII\F/ISI"IDED 30544 | 3180445 | 3180451 | Y00224 7 YﬁLSJI\PéII\EIi':I IM FI:AURKHMA /L\INIT/I
LIICI?I'F;D 30544 | 4242848 | 4242897 | Y00224 50 Yﬁil\éll\sli'l:lle FLA\URKHN'T\ :‘N,:/I

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
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http://secure-web.cisco.com/19emzu54cj_YeEOFirz3YwPtcQZ_QWT9TjUIV-LT5f6bozgTwDfgTJ6yp9p7U-7rp-kpTSSvosoe_7XOgXAH-swuyp9Yi6_Ftd0VzQHKqk_BNUuqnL3CBqx4eOKU4iaGnkT5nrG6Tc0tPhPWknGXZuP-1-ZMDBEMTjBvG-79h_k7iwGedMHYcm819BTdPzcloFpuuYnJuRcaWji8kL69in8SIvb5tKXGONvQcZhF1lYalBDpHKK1VjDp7VmqG7c-q-4F6Zg7AoqalenXQmkCZSTS9YZdzHnPzBLaM48driTD1OWrb2HHdziqausvwUt6zS_5-6yiLWeqH5GUmgIs4YA6HfDcAYodJAxY9qH015in-U8PCgcu8jaDw0Ia8jsyV02x64Q0bQ9_URg4N6MjTBA/http%3A%2F%2Flisting.bseindia.com

Sy

Yasmeen Mamoon Lukmani

154 Jolly Maker Apts 3. 15" Floor
Cuffe Parade. Mumbai 400005.
Mobile # 9820294411.

Email: ylukmani@gmail.com

To
Bigshare Services Pvt Itd
Office No 56-2 6" floor
~ Pinnacle Business Park
Andheri East Mumbai-400093 633659

Unit: FGP Limited
Folio No: Y00224
Su?@/l\mssmg of share certificate

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that | hold shares in FGP Limited in Folio NO Y00224
| have recently received the KYC forms to be filled. | have filled in all the forms and
sending them herewith this letter.

| want to inform you that | cannot find my original shares certificate and
| don’t have the quantity and disc nos of shares with me. For this reason | have

kept the columns blank in the ISR form.

| request you to please let me know my total holding in the given folio and
procedure to obtain duplicate share certificate.

Sorry for the inconvenience and oblige

| BIGSHARE SERVICES PYT 170,

Thankingyo, | sup D e
| _—
i 26 JN 3 ; Yours faithfully.
@“"'“?':u"”“*"‘ *““'Tvrrﬁi’t X AU W WV s Sathnn
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